
TENNESSEE REGULATORY AUTHORITY 

July 9, 2015 

Klint Alexander, Esq. 
Baker, Donelson, Bearman, Caldwell & Berkowitz, P.C. 
2311 Commerce Street, Suite 800 
Nashville, TN 37201 
kalexander@bakerdonelson.com 

502 Deaderick Street, 4'h Floor 
Nashville, Tennessee 37243 

RE: Docket No. 15-00042 - Petition of B& W Pipeline, LLC for an Increase in Rates 

Dear Mr. Alexander: 

To assist the Authority in its evaluation of the above-captioned matter, please provide responses 
to the following TRA First Data Request to Navitas TN NG, LLC: 

1. Provide the estimated annual throughput in 2015 and 2016 for existing customers. 

2. Provide the estimated annual throughput in 2015 and 2016 for the two new customers. 

It is requested that all responses be provided no later than 2:00 p.m., July 23, 2015. In 
accordance with TRA rules submit either (1) an original and thirteen written copies of your 
response or (2) an original and four written copies and an electronic version. Should you have 
any questions or need clarification regarding any requested item, please contact me at (615) 770-
6884. Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

VJ!1ctA 
David Foster, Chief 
Utilities Division 

cc: Docket File 

Henry Walker, Esq. 
Bradley Arant Boult Cummings, LLP 
1600 Division Street, Suite 700 
Nashville, TN 37203 
hwalker@babc.com 

Rachel A. Newton, Esq. 
Assistant Attorney General 
Office of the Attorney General 
P.O. Box 20207 
Nashville, TN 3 7202-0207 
rachel.newton@ag.tn. gov 

Telephone 615.741.2904, Toll-Free 1.800.342.8359, Facsimile 615.741.5015 
www.tn.gov/tra 

www.facebook.com/tntra 


